THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 12th April 2023 IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair : Cllr T Barker Also present: Cllr J Frost, Cllr J Chamberlain, Cllr T Powell, Cllr G Siddall, Cllr A Hall, Cllr N Askew, Cllr M Keyworth, Cllr R Coleman, Cllr M Russell, Cllr R Johnson In attendance:Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.

PUBLIC FORUM

1. APOLOGIES – Cllr R Holmes, Cllr S Kemp, Cllr S Dhinsa, Cllr T Foster, Cllr C Ross.

2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST:** No matters to declare.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 1st MARCH 2023.

IT WAS RESOLVED to adopt the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 1st March 2023 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

4. CLERKS UPDATES OR REPORTS

- Neighbourhood Plan clerk to invite Appleby Chairman to address the parish council on this subject.
- Nelthorpe School Charity Clerk has provided the Nelthorpe School Charity Trustees with the file and a meeting will take place to progress this matter in due course.
- Review of Insurance Policy this will be reviewed at the Annual Council Meeting meanwhile the asset register will be updated.
- 30mph repeater signs Castlethorpe Corner into Brigg N.L.C have responded to say that it is not policy to provide/install repeater signs within a 30mph speed area.

5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.

a) Application PA/2023/336 - Planning permission to demolish existing rear extension and erect new single storey and first floor rear extensions, erect front porch, bay window and raise height of the garage roof to facilitate loft conversion – 4 Messingham lane, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

b) Application PA/2023/281 – Planning permission for single storey side extension, dropped kerb, off road parking and boundary fence/hedge alterations – 2 St James Road, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

c) Application PA/2023/296 – Planning permission to erect a single dwelling with associated access and landscaping – 111 Fountain House, Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

d) Application PA/2023/295 – Planning permission for garage extension – 139 Scawby Road, Scawby Brook.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

6. TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM PARISH COUNCILLORS/CLERK WHO HAVE ATTENDED MEETINGS, REPRESENTING SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL.

There is an ERNLLCA and Parish Council liaison meeting scheduled for 27/4/23 which Cllr Mrs Keyworth will attend.

7. CORRESPONDENCE

- ERNLLCA newsletter
- ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
- N.L.C Inconsiderate parking Twigmoor Woods consultation. It was agreed that the clerk would respond to indicate that Scawby PC approved of their suggestions regarding controlling parking in this area and ask the question if there is any chance of the car park being extended.
- Cllr T Foster update on JustGo service
- N.L.C response to request for further 30mph signs Castlethorpe Corner to Brigg
- Various election correspondence.

8. FINANCE

Payee		Amount
R Platts – Plants	BACS	65.88
R Holmes – Planter materials	BACS	100.36
Fireworkers	BACS	100.00
(Deposit paid by K Pickering)		
Clerk – Salary - March	BACS	643.80
Clerk - Expenses :		
Stationery//photocopying – 16.99		
Stamps - 11.15		
Travel – 19.50		
TOTAL EXPENSES	BACS	47.64
HMRC – Clerks tax	BACS	19.20
Sissons Gardening Services	BACS	764.63
(Monthly payment – March)		
Sissons Gardening Services	BACS	1,017.18
(Highway verge mowing & weed spraying)		
Barton Mowing Services	BACS	510.00
CPRE – best kept village competition	BACS	35.00
Nature Sign Design	BACS	378.00
ERNLLCA subscription	BACS	819.86
Screwfix	BACS	26.00
Glasdon – Bench	BACS	758.12
Hetts, Johnson, Whiting (rent)	BACS	900.00
Drury Engineering- sculptures	BACS	726.00
Opus Energy(March)	DD	91.68
Opus Energy(April)	DD	67.58
Xero	DD	33.60

The accounts for payment were proposed by Cllr R Coleman and seconded by Cllr J Frost and unanimously agreed.

INCOME RECEIVED : March: Scawby village hall - donation - £320.00.

ii. The financial statement – The financial statement for the year ended March 2023 was considered and approved. The financial statement showing the budget for the financial year 2023/4 was circulated for information.

iii. To give consideration to the purchase of two new posts to secure the radar activated speed signs – locations for these posts to be agreed.

It was agreed that the purchase of further posts should be delayed until the first order of the 2 speed signs has been delivered and the council has had chance to evaluate them and their success.

9. POLICE MATTERS

i) NATS report – Awaiting confirmation of next Ridge Ward NATS meeting.

ii) New Police matters: It was noted that a car had been stolen from the village and reports of youths trespassing in gardens – Cllr Coleman has supplied cctv footage to The Police.

10. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

i. To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors: No report to receive.

ii. Review of action list: No matters to report on.

iii. JustGo service to Barnetby Station – Although a response from N.L.C has been received on this subject, their reasoning for not taking residents of Scawby to the station did not make sense. Cllr Foster/Cllr Ross has agreed to continue to pursue this and try to get this matter resolved. iv. New highways matters: The dropped curbs at a property in Scawby have still not been done. There have been a number of skips and lorries/vehicles on Church lane whilst work takes place on a property which has made driving and accessing properties on this street difficult. Some work to fill pot holes on Silversides Lane has taken place but these repairs are of poor quality and the road sweeper has visited the area. The clerk to advise N.L.C (Sheena Alexander) that the repairs are not adequate and that further pot holes have appeared which need attention.

No response from N.L.C has yet been received regarding who is responsible for the road/lane at the end of Silversides Lane.

Road repairs are required at Castlethorpe corner – between the roundabout towards Scawby – LHS carriageway- two pot holes have been repaired but the traffic has pushed up the tarmac and caused a 'groove'.

The nameplate sign for Mill lane is missing. A discussion took place regarding the condition of the road to access Park Lane – this matter should be reported to the landowner. Cllr Johnson agreed to contact Cllr R Waltham again about the dyke at Scawby Brook.

11. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS

- i. S106 money £7,349.13 Youth shelter and toddler trail Cllr Powell provided information/photograph about a youth shelter and Cllr Askew talked to the meeting about a possible toddler trail with photograph supplied as an example. It was noted that the trail could be any length but needed to be 1.5m wide. It was agreed that Cllr Askew and Cllr Johnson would investigate this matter further and bring back to the meeting a possible suitable area at the playing fields and length for the trail.
- ii. Merlin Renewables Ltd The grant application has been submitted for the environmental category wild flower seeds/bulbs etc with £430 applied for.

- iii. The Kings Coronation Arrangements have been made for the lighting of the beacon and the firework display – there will be a limit of 499 people for the display and this will be a ticket event. A number of people have agreed to be marshals, St Johns ambulance will be in attendance along with a PCSO.
- iv. Memorial benches at the playing fields The bench in memory of Cllr R T Matthews is place along with the bench for The Johnson family. A further bench is to be ordered for the Coleman family which leaves one further bench which is available to be sponsored.
- v. Ornamental features for the flower beds in Scawby The features are complete, the surveys have been undertaken therefore the features can be put in place when convenient to all concerned. Clerk to submit the forms to N.L.C for siting a structure on the highway. The plants for the co-op garden will be chosen this weekend and many residents have volunteered to look after the flower beds close to where they live tend, water etc. The WI have kindly agreed to purchase a plaque for the jubilee garden to commemorate the Kings Coronation.
- vi. Notice Board Olivers: Cllr Powell will seek permission from T Nelthorpe to put the new notice board in place at the property known as Olivers.

vii.Any new village matters: Cllr Frost advised the meeting that the school had used the playing fields recently for a sports activity. The litter pick, held in March in conjunction with the co-op store, was very successful. A discussion took place regarding the correspondence from the 'Right to Ramble' group asking for information on a section of land in the parish. Northern Powergrid have been replacing poles in the village. Cllr Powell advised the meeting that the village map will be in place as soon as possible. The phone boxes are due to be painted and it was suggested that there might be some paint in the pavilion.

Signs for the phone boxes – explaining that they are libraries/book swap are required. The meeting agreed to purchase 6 signs at a cost of $\pounds 18.05$ +vat. Cllr Powell to order these signs. Northern Powergrid left an awful lot of debris on Messingham lane after working in the area. Although this is not N.L.C's responsibility to clear up they have kindly agreed to do so. Cllr Hall advised the meeting that he is collating information on Scawby Brook and Greetwell which might be suitable to incorporate into a parish map – once this information is finalised Cllr hall will bring to the meeting.

Cadent have been working in the vicinity of the new bus shelter on Ermine Street – the area of grass damaged has been seeded.

12. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER /WEBSITE - Clerk to write.

13. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING : Wednesday 10th May 2023 - 7.00pm. Annual Council Meeting followed by the monthly parish council meeting.